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MEMORANDUM

	To:
	[bookmark: _Hlk529372248]Members of the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education

	From:	
	Matt Hills, Chair of Commissioner’s Performance Evaluation Committee

	Date:	
	January 20, 2026

	Subject:
	Key Goals for Spring 2026 Commissioner Assessment
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The Committee met in December to discuss the criteria to be used in assessing Commissioner Martinez in our 2025-2026 assessment. Committee members include Ericka Fisher, Kristen Smidy, Marty West and Matt Hills. We are recommending the accompanying document (“Key Goals for Spring 2026 Assessment”) to the Board for discussion and approval at our January Board meeting. 
There are four categories that we used to organize the key goals: policy, DESE organization structure, board and governance, and stakeholder relationships. Many of the goals represent the priorities that the commissioner presented to the Board in December with additional items from the Committee. This is not a laundry list of the Commissioner’s priorities and goals but rather the key items that we’ll use in completing our assessment. The policy goal for “Statewide Graduation Standard” is not meant to imply that the Board must vote to approve the recommendation of the Secretary and Commissioner (which is not required by the governor’s Executive Order), but rather than the Board should generally be supportive given its role in implementing the final policy.  
Given that this is the first year for the Commissioner, the key policy goals generally include a review of a plan and his recommended metrics, in each case for discussion with the Board. We will include specific agreed-upon metrics in next year’s “Key Goals.”  
The Committee will meet again in May/June to agree on a draft Assessment to present to the Board at our June meeting. The Board may either vote to accept the Committee’s recommendation or make changes. The Committee will also present draft recommendations to the Board for the Commissioner’s key 2026-2027 goals by the September 2026 meeting.
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